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Hamiiton Yatch Company, Inc.

ATTN: Thomas E. Dietzler, Jr.
Diractor of Factory Operations

241 Wheatland Pvenue

Lancaster, PA 176027

Gentlenen:

This letter i in resnonse to your application dated April 15, 1935 for
an amencient to License Ho. 37-03572-0sE to incorporate the iioms
distributad undar expired Licensa lio. 37-03572-0zE. For your refaraence
and infornation we are enclosing a copy of 10 CFR Part 32, "SPECIFIC
DOMESTIC LICENSES TO MANUFACTURE OR TRAMSFER CERTAILW ITCHS COHTAINING
CYPRODUCT DATERIAL." In order for us to continie our veview of your reguest,
ve Tind we will need the following additional information:

1.  Since you allowad your 37-03572-02E licensz to expire, this request
pust be treated as a new authorization. Therafora, you sust submit
coplete information to show that your products containing the
orendhurst Company, Lid. and W. Maier paints meeil the specivications
1ascribed in Parts 32.14 and 32,19, as appropriate. A certificate of
corpliance from the manufacturer as you submitted for your products
containing the Padium Chemie paint (enclosed with your August 17, 1933
latter) would be accaptable.

2 In reviewing your 37-03572-0% licensa folder we note that you have

raot submitiad distribution reports since Septecher 24, 1981 (refer

to Part 32.16). You nust sulmit an rn-to-date distribution report before
we can amend the 37-00.72-00E license.

tie will continue cur review of vour requast upon reczipt of the above
information. Pleasn venly in duplicate and reference rail control number

063737 .
Sincerely,
Uriginal Signed By
Jd. Bruce vzirico
J. Bruce Carrico
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